From: WALKER Cheryl

To: ANDRUS Stephanie; "leslie.freiman@edpr.com”; "donald.light n.com”; "dockets@mrg-law.com";
"irion@sanger-law.com”; “jordan@mrg-law.com”; "natascha.smith@state.or.us"; "will.talbott@edpr.com"; SMITH
Natascha

Cc: ROJEK Pamela J

Subject: Request for Joint Issues List; Alternatively Scheduling Telephone Prehearing Conference - UM 1829 BLUE
MARMOT V LLC VS PORTLAND GENERAL ELECTRIC COMPANY

Date: Monday, December 30, 2019 11:16:00 AM

Attachments: image002.png

Importance: High

Hello. On behalf of ALJ Arlow, the ALl is requesting that the parties file a joint issues lists by the
close of business (COB) tomorrow, December 31. If the parties do not make this filing by COB
tomorrow, it will be necessary to schedule a telephone prehearing conference (TPHC) for this Friday,
January 3.

Just in case we need to schedule the TPHC, the following times are available (duration is 30
minutes):
Jan 3: 9:00-10:00a.m., 11:00 - 11:30 a.m., 2:00 — 4:00 p.m.

Please inform me of your availability by COB tomorrow, December 31. | would appreciate one
response from each party. Thank you.

Cheryl Walker

Administrative Specialist 2

Public Utility Commission of Oregon
Administrative Hearings Division

PO Box 1088

Salem, OR 97308-1088

(503) 378-2849
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